Ryan King

From: O ——

Sent: ecember 2012 10:40

To: Idf

Subject: Environment Agency Response to: RA/2012/122620/CS-01/SB1-L01
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: PlanningProposal.rif

PlarningProposal.rt
f (44 KB)
The Local Development Document has been reviewed and I enclose the
Environment Agency's comments on:
Core Strategy
Selby District Council
Core Strategy

Infcermation in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anvone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for wviruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

If we have sent you informaticn and you wish to use it please read ocur terms and

conditions which you can get by calling us on 08708 506 506. Find out more about the
Environment Agency at www.environment-agency.gov.uk
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Ms Helen Gregory Our ref: RA/2012/122620/CS-
Selby District Council 01/5B1-L01

Forward Planning Team Your ref:

Market Cross

SELBY Date: 13 December 2012
North Yorkshire

YO8 4J8

Dear Ms Gregory

SUBMISSION DRAFT CORE STRATEGY -~ FURTHER PROPOSED CHANGES

Thank you for consulting us on the 7" set of proposed changes in relation to the
Core Strategy which we received on 13 November 2012,

We have no comments to make on the changes highlighted yellow in the submitted
documents.

Please note for your records that Zulfigar Ali is currently on assignment until the end
of March 2013, and | have taken over responsibility for dealing with Selby
consultations in his absence.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Beverley Lambert
Planning Liaison Officer

Direct dial
Direct fax
Direct e-mail

Environment Agency

Coverdale House Aviator Court, York, North Yorkshire, YO30 4GZ.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.environment-agency.qov.uk

End




